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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St., / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2019-06-25

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Specified Herein - Précisé dans les présentes

Destination: Other-Autre: 

FAX No. - N° de FAX

(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Informatics Professional Services - EL Division/Services
professionnels en informatique - division EL
Terrasses de la Chaudière 4th Floo
10 Wellington Street
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
TBIPS - PSAB
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

47419-206529/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

1000346529
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$EL-632-35770

File No. - N° de dossier

632el.47419-206529

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Lapalme, Francis

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(613) 858-9912 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

632el
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm

(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/

de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2019-06-06
Date 

001
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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The purpose of amendment number 001 is to respond to vendors’ questions. 
 
 
Question 1: 

Will there only be the 1 set aside RFP issued or will there be a non set-aside RFP be issued as well? 
 
Response 1: 

Only this RFP, set-aside for aboriginal businesses, will be issued to satisfy the requirement. 
 
 
Question 2: 

Is there someone currently, or has there been someone in the past providing similar or relevant services? 
If yes, who has been providing these services, what is (or was) the contract value and what is (or was) the 
duration of the contract (including any extensions), and are the allowed to bid on this opportunity? 
 
Response 2: 

No – please refer to the description of the Tender Notice at https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-
data/tender-notice/PW-EL-632-35770. 
 
 
Question 3: 

Would you be able to provide a word doc for this RFP, specifically the grids? 
 
Response 3: 

Please find the MS Word version of Attachments “2” and “3” now available at 
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-EL-632-35770.   
 
 
Question 4: 

Could the Crown please clarify if this NPP is issued under TBIPS or ProServices as the RFP seems to 
have conflicting information? 
 
Response 4: 

This NPP is issued under TBIPS. 
 
 
Question 5: 

Based on the number of resources required, would the Crown consider issuing a 2 week extension to the 
submission deadline? 
 
Response 5: 

Canada has considered your request. However, no bid closing date extension will be granted at this point. 
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Question 6: 

With regards to the above mentioned solicitation, will the Crown accept equivalent resource categories in 
M.2 of the mandatory corporate requirements, as long as 50% of the associated SOW tasks are met (as 
per item #4)? 
 
Response 6: 

Canada will accept equivalent resource categories for M.2 of the mandatory corporate requirements 
(Workstream 1), as long as the Bidder can demonstrate compliance with items #1 to 5. 
 
 
Question 7: 

At a minimum, we have 13 grids to complete for this submission plus the Corporate grids.  As time is of 
the essence and we cannot afford to spend the hours it would take to type everything out manually, we 
would greatly appreciate it if you could please send the Word version of the RFP today so that we may 
start on our documentation and pull grids for the candidates. 
 
Response 7: 

Please find the MS Word version of Attachments “2” and “3” now available at 
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-EL-632-35770.  
 
Note that only two candidates must be proposed for Workstream 1 and one candidate for Workstream 2, 
as indicated in Attachments “2” and “3”. 
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